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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Uploading Eligibility List
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:42:01 PM


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: Asia Walker <asia.walker@ptk.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:16 AM
To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>; Myriam Moody - Work <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Subject: RE: Uploading Eligibility List
 
Hi Ruth,
 
Thank you so much for reaching out and my sincere apologies for the delay in response!
 
It looks like the Beta Nu Epsilon’s chapter bylaws were approved on 09/17/2004 and the charter
date is 12/10/2004.
 
I hope this helps! Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.
 
Best wishes,
 


Ready to launch? Find out more!
 
Asia Walker (she/her)
Engagement Consultant-Division IV
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society
1625 Eastover Drive
Jackson, MS 39211
601.987.5626
www.ptk.org
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From: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 4:37 AM
To: Myriam Moody - Work <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Cc: Asia Walker <asia.walker@ptk.org>
Subject: Re: Uploading Eligibility List
 
Hi Myriam and Asia,
 
Thank you for your guidance!  All went well and students have now received their
invitations.  They are very excited.
 
They are also convening on tomorrow to get organized in preparation for the PTK
projects (The College/Community Project; HIA), and I'm creating some informational
packets for them.  One question has come up and I'm wondering if you have the
answer, or whether you can point me in the right direction:
 
When was ELAC's PTK Chapter, Beta Nu Epsilon first established?  Some folks are
curious, as am I.
 
 Thanks so much!
 
Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Cc: Asia Madison <asia.madison@ptk.org>
Subject: Fw: Uploading Eligibility List
 
Hi Ruth,
 
Hope all is well.  Below is what I mentioned to you when we were at the convention this
past weekend.  Hope it helps.
 
Thank you for all you do  :)
 
Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


From: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
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Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:47 PM
To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Cc: Christopher Bingham <christopher.bingham@ptk.org>
Subject: Uploading Eligibility List
 
 
Good Morning Advisors,
 
Hope all is well.   A reminder on how to upload your eligibility list.  Here are the
recommendations Erica made to us last semester:
 


Students with international mailing addresses were changed to the
school’s mailing address.  If the student decides to join, they will have the
ability to update their mailing address online when completing their
member application.
Country codes were removed. 
Removed personal email addresses.  Eligible student lists can only be
uploaded with one email address per student.
Removed home phone numbers.  Eligible student lists can only be
uploaded with one phone number per student.


Also, Christopher Bingham, cc'd on this email, is our Division IV representative.  Do not
hesitate to contact him if you still need assistance.
 
Thank you for all you do  :)
 
Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator
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